From: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E

Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:02:10 AM
Bummer.

From: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:56 AM

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

| don’t know for sure now that I’'m going to be able to go. The Russian Embassy has my passport
issuing a visa for my trip to Siberia. The guy from Fogarty is not sure that | will get it back in time to
leave on Friday. I'd rather go to Brazil than to Siberia...

From: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]

Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

You have probably been to more ISEE meetings than I have. I just
suspect Monsanto has someone scanning programs of meetings like
ISEE and would want to get press if they can.

From: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]; Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

You probably have more experience than about the press coverage at ISEE, but my general sense
was that there wasn’t too much press, particularly when it’s in a foreign country. But, maybe I'm
wrong. Regardless, good to be prepared.

From: Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 6:57 AM

To: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]; Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

I think we should wait for the next version. I just sent comments out to
Manisha and all coauthors.

The abstract is on an ISEE website, right? If so, I would be there is
going to be some considerable press. I think we should start getting
prepared. I suggested in the email to all coauthors that Manisha not
deal with the press at ISEE, but wait until back in Toronto where there
is some support.
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Laura perhaps you can talk to Manisha at the meeting before her
presentation regarding how to handle questions after the presentation
and press issues.

I think the question is going to be "Do these data indicate the IARC
evaluation was wrong?" We need to be able to deal with it clearly.

I thought IARC should be alerted also.

Aaron

From: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 6:19 PM

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCT) [V]
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

If she revises and sends the final version, that’s great. If not, | think even sending the penultimate
before she presents is a good idea. | don’t expect press attention in Sao Paolo, but you never
know.... | can wait until next week.

From: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:57 PM

To: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: RE: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

I"'m ok philosophically with sharing, but | have a few comments/ questions back to Manisha. Do you
want to wait for the final version to share? Or, more important to share in advance?

Laura

From: Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 5:26 PM

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]
Subject: FW: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Is it okay with you two if | forward this to Stephen and Bob just as an FYI?

Shelia

From: Pahwa, Manisha
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Beane-Freeman, Laura (NIH/NCI) [E]; Blair, Aaron (NIH/NCI) [V]; imclaughj N

ispine!! | ouo 16 iomes.dosma I Weisenburger, Dennis; Cantor,
Kenneth (NIH/NCI) [C]; Zahm, Shelia (NIH/NCI) [C]
Cc: Harris, Shelley; Demers, Paul

Subject: Glyphosate and NHL presentation [ISEE Conference]

Dear all,
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

Next week Monday, August 31 | will be presenting the results of my analysis of glyphosate use and
NHL risk in the NAPP at the International Society for Environmental Epidemiology (ISEE) Conference
in Sao Paulo. My slide deck is attached and | thought it would be best to share this with you given
the sensitivity of the topic. Please feel free to send me your feedback, ideally by Saturday evening.

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any guestions or would like additional information.

Manisha

Manisha Pahwa, Research Associate

Occupational Cancer Research Centre, Cancer Care Ontario
620 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 2L7
I

Www.occugationaIcancer.ca

This e-mail message (and any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the person for whom it
was originally intended is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender and delete all copies. Opinions, conclusions or other information contained in this e-mail may not
be that of the organization.
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